
Senate Reference No. 13-23 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Fort Wayne Senate 

FROM: Talia Bugel, Chair 
Curriculum Review Subcommittee 

DATE: January 3, 2014 

SUBJ: Concentration in Rhetoric/Public Advocacy; Concentration in 
Interpersonal/Organizational Communication; Concentration in Media and Culture; 
Concentration in Multimedia Newsgathering and Reporting. 

The Curriculum Review Subcommittee met on November 6, 2013 to review the attached 
proposals for 

a) a Rhetoric/Public Advocacy Concentration;
b) an Interpersonal/Organizational Communication Concentration;
c) a Media and Culture Concentration; and
d) a Multimedia Newsgathering and Reporting
Concentration for the Bachelor of Arts in 
Communication curriculum. 

The committee finds that the proposed concentrations require no Senate review. 

Approving: Not Approving Absent 
Talia Bugel Ron Duchovic (Sabbatical leave) 
Nancy Jackson Craig Hill (Sabbatical leave) 
Rebecca Jensen 
Myeong Hwan Kim 
Susan Skekloff 
Steve Sarratore (ex officio) 












































